From: Libbin, Martin

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 8:51 AM

To: JMeinke@redflex.com; TOConnor@redflex.com
Cc: Manware, Stacey

Subject: Smart Bus

Good Morning Jill and Tom.
My name is Martin Libbin and | am the Director of Legal Services for the Connecticut Judicial Branch.

Please be advised that we are in receipt of the attached documents from a recipient of an infraction for
14-279. The documents purport to be issued by the State of Connecticut, reference the Judicial Branch
website and direct payment to the Centralized Infractions Bureau. The documents further direct
questions concerning this infraction to an out of state number and the footnote references the smart
bus website. Also attached are screen captures for the Smart Bus website which make use of the
Judicial Branch mission statement, Judicial Branch seal and Judicial Branch web page banners.

The Office of the Chief Court Administrator has reviewed these documents and has determined that
your organization not only lacks the authority to issue said documents, but that it inappropriately
suggests that payment is the only option for the recipient of the ticket. Please be advised that you are
to immediately cease production and use of these documents. The West Hartford and New Britain
Police Departments will be notified of same. Any documents sent to recipients of citations issued in the
State of Connecticut must be approved by the Judicial Branch. Therefore, please submit to us for
approval by the Judicial Branch any documents your organization plans to send in conjunction with
infraction tickets.

With regard to your submitted proposal for e-citations, please provide us with a citation to the
appropriate legal authority for each of the assertions that you make in your plan including, but not
limited to, the authority to “create citation” as indicated in column one, the concept of “nomination”,
and the “10 day requirement” referred to in column three.

Thank you for you anticipated prompt compliance with these matters.

Martin R. Libbin

Director, Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street

Hartford, CT 06106

Tel. (860) 706-5120

Fax: (860) 566-3449

Email: Martin.Libbin@jud.ct.gov

This e-mail and any attachments/links fransmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work product doctrine, or
other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the
contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by




e-mail if you have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from
your system. ‘Any inadvertent receipt or fransmission shall not be a waiver of any privilege or
work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this communication which arise as a result of e-mail transmission,
or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is
required, please request a hard-copy version.




1214113 ArmGard Buses

State of Connecticut
STATUTE 14-279
AN ACT CONCERNING THE SAFETY OF PERSONS ENTERING OR EXITING A SCHOOL BUS.
STATE CITATION #: X630246-5 CASE # 1300059913

1. You do not have to appear in court if you follow the instructions below:

2. To view your license violation go to paymyticket.smartbuslive.com and enter your CFITATION # , your LICENSE
PLATE #, and the code: 9897.

3. You may pay the total amount due online afier viewing your violation by clicking on "Pay" to avoid additional fines
amd save on court costs.

4, Mail a check or money order in the fill amount of the ticket to the Centralized Infractions Bureau, P.O. Box 5044,
Hartford, CT 06102-5044. Use the self-addressed envebope provided with your ticket, Make sure ticket number is
written on the check or money order.

Traflic Violation / Complaint Ticket - Frequently Asked Questions

Please visit: hitp//Awww jud.cl.gov/fag/iraflic. himl

STOP ARM ENGAGED VEHICLE PASSING

hitps/fds.smartbuslive.com/notice.php?ag ency_ident=CT003&idviolation=19516 ) 12
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' VEHICLE WITH PLATE LICENSE PLATE LICENSE NUMBER

Any Questions Please Call 401-865-6380.

htips://ids.smartbustive.com/notice.php?agency,_ident=CT38idviolatior=19516 212




FAQS Public Act 11-255 PAY

Citation #: X630246-5 Case # 1300059913 Event Time: 2013-12-02 15:10:02

Event Location: Farmington Avenue/South Quaker

‘Vehicle Description:
Record Type: Standard
State of origin: NY

License Plate: GBE1684
VIN: 2HGFB2F33CH550221

Owner Name: Jagat Chhetri
Address: 4030 75th Street Apt. 6L

State: NY Zipcode: 11373
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- Download Video: MP4, WebM, Ogg Flv
by VideoIS (videois.com)
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Mission Statement - The mission of the. State of Connecticut Judicial Branch is to serve the interests of justice and the public by resolving maters brought bef
fair, timely, efficient and open manner.







